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STATE OF UTAH Scoft M. Matheson, G
NATURAL RESOURCES & ENERGY Yernole &, Reynoks, Executive Diector
Wilglife Resources Douglas F. Day, Division Director

1596 West North Temple « Sait Lake City, UT 84116 « 801-833-9333

August 9, 1982

_Mr. Fred W. Gerdeman

Governmental Affairs Supervisor

Plateau Resources, Limited -
772 Horizon Drive

Grand Junction, CO 81501
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Dear Mr. Gerdeman:

In response to your letter of Jume 22, 1982 and the monitoring plan
proposed by Plateau Resources at their Shootering Canyon uranium
processing facility, the following comments are offered.

There is no need for counts of wildlife use at tailing impoundments. As
you know such counts must be conducted at the appropriate time of day.
the area of concern is radionuclide contamination of resident wildlife,
since their life requisites (food, water, cover and space) are all
provided in the immediate area of the facility. It is recommended that
annually and over a period of many years that samples of fauna and biota
be ‘aken for determination of radionuclide build up. It is our under-
standing that such sampling is required of Plateau Resources.

Sincerely,

ouglias F. Day -
Director Y
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